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Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 2:22 PM II004~=n:J 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Jeff Bates 
Subject: Amendment Filing 
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-----Original Message----­

From: OMT 

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 1:49 PM 

To: YANT, ROBYN (ATTSI) 

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre 


Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre. 

Number of Images: 3 

Attachment File Type: PDF 


Device Name: WorkCentre 5225A 

Device Location: 


For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com/ 
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AT&T Florida T: 850.577.5555at&t 150 SOl.lth MonroE! Street F: 850.222.8640 

Suite 400 www.att.com 

Tallahassee. Fl 32301 

February 3, 2011 

Mrs. Ann Cole 

Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 


Re: Approval of Amendment to the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC 

Dear Mrs. Cole: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and two copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast Amendment to 
Interconnection, unbundling. resale and collocation Agreement with MCC Telephony of 
Florida. LLC 

The underlying agreement was filed on December 3, 2009 In docket 090525·TP. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Yant at (850) 577-5551. 

Very truly yours, 

l.l"~ndriX 
'" Regulatory Vice President 
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AMENDMENT - COMPANY IDENTIFIER CLARIFICATION/AT&T·FLORIDA 
PAGE 1OF2 

MCC 'rELEPHONY OF FLORIDA, LLC 
011111 

M£NDIvENr1D1HEAGREE!\£NT 

BET\\EEN 


:rvcc 'IELEPHONYOF FLORIDA, llC 

AND 

BEllSOUIH1EI.ECO:rvM.NCATIONS, ll\C., d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA 

This Amendment (the "Amendmenf) amends the MFN Agreement wherein MCC Telephony of Florida, 
lLC, ("CLEC·) adopted the Interconnection Agreement by and between BeliSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida ("AT&T Florida") and DIECA Communications, Inc., d/b/a Covad Communications 
Company. AT&T Florida and CLEC are hereinafter referred to collectively as the ·Parties· and Individually 
as a"Party." 

WHEREAS. AT&T Florida and CLEC are Parties to an MFN Agreement wherein MCC Telephony of 
Florida, LLC, adopted the above described Interconnection Agreement under Sections 251 and 252 of the 
Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the "Act"). and such Agreement was approved on March 3, 
2010, by the Florida Public Service Commission (the "Agreemenr); 

NOW, THEREFORE, In consideration of the promises and mutual agreements set forth herein, the 
Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. 	 Notwithstanding any provision or interpretation of the Agreement, CLEC certifies that It will be operating 
under and submitting its orders with the Carrier IdentifICation Code ("CIC") of 5086, which has been 
Issued by North American Numbering Plan Administration ("NANPA") for ClEC's parent company, 
MCC Telephony, LLC ("Medlacom"). CLEC also certifies and represents that It is duly authorized to 
use the CIC listed above, and that all charges due under this Agreement for orders submitted by CLEC 
using this CIC win be the responsibility of CLEC, CLEC shall provide the CIC via the CLEC Profile 
within thirty (30) calendar days of the approval of this amendment by the applicable state Commission. 
CLEC shall not order products or services under this Agreement until It has provided CIC 5086 as set 
forth in this Section. CLEC shall provide the ASRs to update the CIC within thirty (30) calendar days of 
the approval of this Amendment by the applicable state Commission. CLEC shall not order products or 
services under this Agreement until it has provided the Access Service Requests (ASRs) as set forth In 
this Section. 

2. 	 EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREIN, ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE UNDERLYING 
AGREEMENT SHALL REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 

3. 	 This Amendment shall not modify or extend the Effective Date or Term of the underlying Agreement, 
but rather, shall be coterminous with such Agreement. 

4. 	 This Amendment shall be filed with and is subject to approval by the Florida Public Service Commission 
and shall become effective ten (10) days following approval by such Commission. ("Effective Date"). 
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Mec TELEPHONY OF FLORIDA. LLC 

MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC 	 BeilSouth Telecommunications, Inc. dlbfa 
AT&T Florida, by AT&T Services, Inc., its 
authorized agent------;; 

By: __ •..:;~,...t======-- By: O~14l2~:...,.·~~...;;d-<"o/lt:::-_,~..tI:.;.:;;..
"Z7 

Printed: Db!1 /' e,.! t, ILl",",}?/I n Printed: __P_atri_'c_k_R_,D_o_b_erty---,,--_ 

G,(Old' l/A .strl,.k.,j'c. 'tIJIk/.L,( Director _ Regulatory
Title: 7 , (oiu..-C-·:r • ,"?CoIt'41Ue: __________ 

(Print or Type) 

Date: ~o/~ 0/ { 	 Oate: __.t..'.....r.A2.!.u.H-'-Iu...I____ 

ResaleQCN ULECOCN ClECOCN 

FLORIDA 	 919F 

ACNA QFL 
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